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Jenny Xue

From: Alex Morris
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 9:28 AM
To:
Cc: Social Media; EIAT
Subject: Content referral -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning,  
 
The AEC is aware of  which breaches TikTok’s Integrity and 
Authenticity policy by:  
 

- Falsely claiming that Australia’s 2010 Federal Election was won by a smaller margin than the number of 
alleged multiple votes 

- Falsely claiming that dead people are enrolled to vote 
- Falsely claiming that identification is not required to enrol to vote 
- Falsely claiming that one specific party is engaged in widespread electoral fraud 

 
The video is also in breach of Section 321D of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 as it does not contain both a 
written and spoken authorisation message.  
 
Grateful for swift action on this, as the claims being made are very serious.  
 
Thanks and kind regards, 
 
Alex Morris | Digital and Social Media Manager  
Assistant Director | Media & Digital Engagement 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4786 X: 21303   
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